ACTION
REQUIRED

MO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA

All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meaeoting Room at Perguimans County Library

May 3, 2021
7:00 p.m,

Please note the change
ia tocation:
814 8, Chureh Street
Hertforg, NC 27%44

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeting Room at Perguimans County

L
i
HI.
Iv.

Vi,

VIL.

Vill,

Library at 6:50 p.m,

{See information under Department Head Reporis)

Call to Order

Prayer & Ptedge
?ﬂAppmva! of Agenda
Consent Agenda

Called Meeting, & Regular Work Session (cancelled)

B—TaxRelease/Refurd-Approvals
C. Personnel Matiers

1. IMCH~FMLA
2.  EMS Part-Time/Fill-in Paramedic Certification
3. Retirement; Full-Time Cerified Telecommunicator

£.  Budget Amendment No. 28

B Miscellaneous Documenis
1. Resolition: Surplus Vehicles

> 3. Proclamation Qlder Americans Manth — May, 2021
P

A.  introduction of New Employees & Staff

1. Shetlifs Department (3)
2. Bocial Servicas Dapartiment (1)
3

Scheduled Appointments

A.  Dr Jack Bagwell, President of COA

B,  Mike Ervin & Sharon Smith, Albemare Commission
C.

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A

B.

C.

Old Business

A.  Updates from County Manager

New Business
Recreation Concessions Contract
Sale of Surplus Vehicles

A

8

C.
Moy

2. Resolution: Opposing HB401/5834% Increasing Housing Opportunities

resentation & Introduction of New Employees/Staff

{Consent items as follows will be adopfed with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an itemn or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}

A, Approval of Minutes April 6, 2021 Regular Meeting and April 18, 2021 Joint Work Session, Special

7:00 p.m.
7:10 p.n.
7:20 p.m.




{ Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please state your narme for the record prior to speaking)

NO
ACTION A
REQUIRED o

Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4) - Consult with County
i Attorney regarding an economic development matter and approve

closed session minutes. (Aftar the Closed Session, the Baard is subject to return to Open
j.‘ Session and may taks action as needed on any iterns discussed during the closed session.)

Xl

ACTHON
REQUIRED

XiL. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

3
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

# Plat Log

¥ Tax Depariment Report

= Quarterly Building Inspector's Report

*  Monthly Bullding Inspector's Report

# Code Enforcement's Report

# Emergency Services Report — March, 2021

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
¥  EMS Pesr Review Committee Minutes ~ QOctober 22, 2020



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

May 3, 2021
7:00 p.m,
Board of Equalization & Review fo meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans County
Library at 6:50 p.m.
v, Enclosures. iltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. # you wish to discuss any of

these ifems, please make that request during the meeting.
VA, We are going to start introducing our new employees to the Commissioners and we are starting with
the following:

1. Shertif White: Mr. White will introduce Lacy Roberson, I, Certitied Deputy, hived March 1, 2020; Victor Sulliban,
Certified Depnty, hired November 1, 2020; and K-9 Ksanto, put into service in January, 2021,
2, Susan Chaney: Ms. Chaney will introduce Julic Shreckengast, IMC T working against IMC 1), bired Fune 1, 2020.

VLA, Dr. Jack Bagwell, President of COA, will present an update on the College of the Albemarle.

VLB, Mike Ervin, Executive Director, and Sharon Smith, Special Projects Administrator, of Albemarie
Commission wanis to come to introduce themselves to the Board and to discuss projects that the
County could partner with Albernarle Commission,

VIILA,  County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

IX.A  Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the enclosed Recreation Concessions Proposal
with "Owl Feed Ya" Food Trailer/Catering. Board action is being requested.

IX.B. The County has adopted rasolutions proclaiming the following County property as surplus items and
to praceed to sell them on GavDeals, The bid periad for the following surplus item with GovDeals wili
close on May 3, 2021 at 11:00 am. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following items

which has been listed with GavDeals:

I DATE | START SOLD
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED | BID AMOUNT
2001 Ford Ranger, VIN IFTYRI0D41 PR3 1272 27572021 £500.00
2008 Ford F130, VIN 1FTRFI2228KD27233 41512021 $500.00
2006 Crossroad Beleir Teaiter, VIN 445 11/6/2017 2200.00
Xl. Enciosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(4), the Board will go into closed session to
gdiscuss an economic development matter and approval of closed session minutes.
VNI A o ol i ok e o o
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motlon, second and vota,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agends is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosure. Approval of Minutes Aprit 5, 2021 Regular Meeting and Aprit 19, 2021 Joint Work Session, Special
Calied Meeting & Regular Work Session (cancelled)

B.  EnclosurerTaxReloase/Refund-Appravals: (did not have any ~ mmove from Agenda)
C.  Enclosure. Parsonnel Matters

Employes Employee Agtion Grade/ New Effective
Nume Job Title Required r _gs‘wl'cp Salaa Date
Caitlyn Gardner iMC FMLA - 8 weeks W OS03021
Rebecea Cutlipher Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Centification 68/ 31880 per hr. [ 03/01/2021
Vivian Long Full-Time Certiied Telecommunicatar Fetirement ; 03200

0. Enclosures. Budget Amendment No. 28 is enclosed for your review and action.

Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents will need Board consideration:

1. Besolution: The Board will need to consider the enclased Resohution requesting the Board to declare Extension Office items as surplus
o be sold on GovDeals. Board netion s being requested

2. Resglutions, The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution opposing HEMO1/8349 - Increasing Housing Gpportunities. Board
aclion is being requiested.

3. Proclapmtinn: The Board will need 10 consider the enclosed Proclamation decliring May s Older Americans Month. Boatd setion is
Being requested,

*A.{iclitinns to Notes



March 151 Yol cominudiage®  13gp3

#  Conuniygioner Lelah M. Leigh wanted to know ubout when they would kear hack from Mr. A0, Roben,
Chairman Melson snd Mr. Heoth said thal they heped 1t would be scon. o not, they did have some back up
members aviilabic to contact.

ko Commigsioner Jones: Mr, Jones sald that the fist was impeccalie,

¥ Commissioner Hoffior: Mr. HofMer said that he was viry pleased with the group members suggested,

There baing no further comments or guastions on this matter, Chairman Nelson asked if the Board
membeass any new ftems to discuss, Commissioner Woodard brought up the "Save the Brigge"
Committes.

SBAVE THE BRIDGE" COMMITTEE

Commissioner Woadard explained the commitiee had come to him to present what they are frying
to de. He presented drawings of moving the bridge to Missing Mill Park and using it for events. Mr.
Woodard said that It would be simitar to the one in Chowan County, Because the bridge s so
blstoricatly impartant to the Town of Hertford, the Commities is doing everything they can 1o save it. M.
Woodard said that the Committea |s working with Rep. Goodwin on obtaining finangial assistance for
this project.  Mr, Woodard stated that, as the Board knows, most imes the State requires matching
funds for any grants they would obtain, He just wanted the Board o ba aware of what is being done,

BUDG ORK & ION SC ULE

County Manager Hesth had forwarded the budget work session schedule 1o the Commissioners.
He asked if thera was any conflict of problams with the schedula. Cormmissionar Woodard stated that
he may be late for the meetings that start at 5:00 p.m, due io his store not closing until 8:00 p.m. Ha
wolld try to get someone to fill in for him on those dates. Carmmissioner Letnon stated that be may
have a problem with the May 25" data, County Managar Heath stated that they may not ever need that
mesting if they gat it completad before then. Other than those confiicts, the following Budget Work
Session schedule will be used:

FY )] . uthper Me th th i isgion

Agril 19 Toitg wark session with $ehoul Board (6:30 pm) ot Media Center o Porquimans Cownty High Sehool

Aprit 28" Departmentzt budgel presensations {EMS Auditorinm) 5:00-8:00 pm

April 29, Deportimental budget prezentations (EM$ Auditorium) 51067130 pm

May 13" Socinl Servives (7:00 pm) arud Hoird of Education (F:00 prm) hudgey Jresenations (EMS Auditeriuny)

May 24 Budpat work sesslon (7:00 pmy —Ar EMS_hyilding - Looking ot revenues and County Manoger
reeommend 3o

May 25™ Budget work seagion at MG building (%:00 pm)

Hae 7™ Frark to present budget 10 the Board with budgel ordinance feheraver tha ragular Commissiondrs'
setings are belng feld - probably ai Librar)

June 2% Budget public hearing and vote fwhergver the rogular Commiysioners® weatings are betng hold -
probably ot Libraryy

ADJQURNMENT

Thare being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjoumed the meeting at 730 p.m. an
moticn made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Fondalla A. Leigh, and unanimousiy approved by the
Board,

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR R E R R R R N

REGULAR MEETING
Aprll B, 2021
7:00 pm,

Specig] Notice for tonlafit's meeting: The Pemuimans County Board of Commissioners’ REGULAR MEETING
will be hefd an Monday, Apri 5, 20271, at 700 A.m. In e Mesting Roam of the Perquimans Counly Library located
at §14 8. Church Streal, Hertford, NG 27944, Because Bz is congldered an eszenfial mealing, the publlc wil be
able to attend bul social distancing will be required. In addition, public comments will e made in persen or in
waiting, which need o be provided to the Clerk to the Board priar o 5:60 pm. o Monday, Aprit 8, 2081, You may
dafiver thern 1o her via lux [{252} 426-4034)] or e-mall at mbunnicul@perquimanseountync.aov., I you have any
quastions, plense confaet the Counly Manager's Office at {252) 426-0484.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners mat in a ragular meating an Monday, Aprit 8,
2021 at 700 p.m. in the Meefing Room of the Parquirmans County Library Jocated at 514 &, Church
Street, Hartford, NC 27944, The meeting was moved from Commissioners Room located on the first
floor of the Perquimans County Courthousa Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace E. Nelsen, Chairman Fondella A. Laigh, Vice Chalr
Joseph W. Hoffler T, Kyle Jones
Alan Lennan Charles Woaodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT, Frank Haath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, Gounty Allormey

The meeting was cailed o arder by Chairman Nelson, Commissionar Lannen gave the invacation
and tha Chairman led the Pledgs of Allegianca,

AGENDA

Chairman Nelaon stated that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight. Alan Lennon made
a mation to approve the Agenda, as amended. The motion was seconded by Fondelfa A. Laigh and
unammaously approvad by the Board.



3884 April 5, 2024 continued
CON

T AGENDA

IV.A,

- Page 2

Chairman Nelson asked If there were any tems that the Board wished to remova fram the Conaent
Agenda to discuss, There being none, the following items were considered to be routine and were
unanimaously epproved on malion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Jozeph W, Moffier.

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes:
Special Called Meeting & Wark Sesslon.

2. Tax Refund Approvals:

March 1, 2021 Regular Meating and March 15, 2024

Hurd, Asig 517283
Vahiele Traded fo deateeship; Tlsmonih refund. Account N, $780647.
Comrer, Jetnie Bell . - 816512
Sold vehlcle: 10-month refund. Aceoun) No, 51610487,
Christlen, Bramly Proctate. —— 5118.59
Sold vehicle, 12«month refund. Aceount No. $§498225.
Tax Release Approval:
Croueh, Adan & Norg - S431.1d
Incorrect assessment. Accouint Mo, 263540,
3. Personnal Matters:
Employee Linployse Action Grade/ Mew Effective
Name Jub Tide Required Siep Salary Dt
Charlofic faney Bart-Tiinedl-In for Electiony Appointment e | RR84Ar. | 03282021
Temance Brown IMC T = Lend Worker Promution oty 32,166 (5872021
Elera Hovell Plrotessmp Assistant ¥ Promotic el | BT | O040F2021 ]
Holly Hunter Director of Eleclhions Resiygnation : 03/04/202 1
Lisy Witlisms . . IMC It Reslpaation 03/ 1672031
4.. Budget Amendments!
BUDGEY AMENDMENT N0, 26
WATER FUNDS
. AMOUNT
CODE MIMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE NECREASE
A5.720-333 Waler - Radin Rend Melurs 7,500 |
35-720.093 Wirter - Hydraubic Madulisig 20,000
. A2T20-710 Waer - Capial Qutlay/Lard 27 500
EXPLARATION: To amend FY 3077 budpel ip covey expenses assoclated with the purchnse of Anpers Cove Lo, o

5. Board Appointmanta/Res)

approved by tha Board:

ghatlona: The following Board sppointmentsiresignations were unanimouysly

Effectlve
i Name Bonrd/Commitice Adctivn Taken Term Date
Winslow, Edward Agricylines) Advisary Soard — Fagm Burenn Appeiniment 3 yrs. /012021
Minan, Mick Apfigltaral Advisory Bogrd — Herifprd Appointment 3y, B5/014202)
| Harretl, Duarlene * Settor Tarhes] Repiona! Legislatura Delepate Appeintiedt | Unlimited | 0401/2021
| Jiamell, Parlene Senior Tathee! Regional Lenislature Advisory Board Appointmen 063012001 § Qd/012027 |
Aples, Archie Loest Librury Board Resignation  § -~ | n3meapzt
| Stmmons, Ly Lacal Library Boord Resignatiom i Nt b eI}
| Mattin, Jr.. Rober Local Library Bosrd feampriere G 5 Lrgvwp | Sppoimiment | 06302031 | 04/01/3021 |
Speltman, Anishe Loenl Libary Boasi frompleie Arehie Apics' term) Appoiriment | 06/30/2022 | 04/01/2021
Bailey, Vigplniak» Senlor Cithans Advisory Board Appointment [ 91312023 | 9a/1/202)

*Mx, Harrelt witl complere Litllan Hottman's term,
**Ms, Baltey wlt complet Lififan Hothman's prm

} M. Holluyn papieed mvae nn 3470020621

8. Juv & Prav oune] ocume : The following JCPC dotunentation was
unanimousty appraved by the Board:
o Ceedfigaing for FY 2025-200% This f5 ta cartify the funding through JCPC for 1Y 20212022,

NC Department of Public Safety
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councgil Certifeation

Fisenl Yeae: 2021 22022

County: Perquimans

G5, 143B-853 ellaws for n 2-year funding gycle for pregrams (hal meel the requitemunts of e Si3ute ANY have bee swarded (0% 55
prior funding cyele. lndicate below if the ICPC plans to allow far & Tsyear or 2-yeer funding eyele,

[ Bt 341002

{Cheek Dovenr §F the JOPC bus 8 mixture of L-yvesr and Jeyear funding)

1-Year Funding: FY Z:Year Fending: FY 2122 and FY 2334 -
~ER i g N5
STANDARD #1 - Membership
A Have the members of the Juvenite Crime Preveation Caunit been appointed by counly commisstongrs? . - S
B, [sthe membership list attached? J— YES
€. Are memburs appointed for twa year terms and are S wems siaggered? e YES
D. 1z membership refleetive of sotiuleconomic and rcial diversity of the comniunity? e YES
E.  Dooy the membershlp of the Juvenils Crime Brevenyon Counsil reflect the reqotred positions as
provided by N.C.G.8. 514383447 — o YES
if o, which positions are vacant and why?
ETANDARD K2 - Organization
A, Does the IOPC have written Bylaws?
B, DBylows are 3 attoohed o1 0 o file (Seleet one.)
C.  Bylaws contain Confliei of Intarest semtion per JCPC policy und procedure,
D Dots e JOPC have written polivies and procedures for fisnding and review?
E.  Thess palicies and proceduree [ aitached or @) on fMle. (Seleet voe)
F. Doos the HORC hove officets tnd are they elested anmunliy?
JCPC lias; T Chair; & Vice-Chair; B Seeratany; £ Trtasonr,
BTANDARD #3 - Moetings
A JCPC meetings are considered apen ard publiv notice of meetings is provided, —— YE&
B, s n quorum dufined as the majority of membership and requirod 1o be peedent in order to canduct
busiiscss sl JCPC meetings? I, i - S
G, Does the JCPCanget 5ix {6) times a yeur st u minimum? e YES
[} Are minutes saken af all official meetings? —— B



April 5, 208 ctinreg PABR  Bgps

E Are orinttes distributed piiur 10 or dusing subseguent meetings

STANDARD #4 - Planalng
A, Daes the JCPC conduct & minimum of bienninl planning process wiich inelides a needy
aggessminl, monitoring of programs and funding alletation process?
B, L: this Anaual or Biennial Plen presented to the Bosed of County Commissinners and to DP§?
€. Ix the Funding Mnn approvad by the il council and submitied to Comunissieners for their approval?

STANDARD H5 - Public Awareness
A, Toss the JOPE communicats the pvailability of funds t all public ang private nonprofit agencies which
serve children ar their families and 40 other interesteg CoRumity members? @ RFR, distribution list,

and arlicle witachad) [P 4 - SR
B Daes the JCPC complete 3 minimunt of bicaniit neods sssessmient and make that infarmation availabie
o agengies witich servee chitdren or theie famitics, and (o interesied conshueily members? - YER,
STANDARD i — No Cverdue Tax Dobt
A As resipient of the sounty DES JCPC alogation, dees the County certify that it hog no overdue 1ax
dehts, os defined by N,C.G.5, §105-243 (1), at the Fedsrul, Stote, of joeul level? N J . S

Bricfly wutline the plan for correnttag any arens of standardy nonscamplionce,

Hoving samplied with the Standards a2 documerted heren, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council may use wp to 315,300 of its apauat
Juvenile Crime Pravention fund allocation 16 cover adminisienive and relzted costs of the council. Budger pages (seetions V1 and VI prinied
from NCALLIES delaiting the axpenditure's must be mtaehed 1 s merilicaion,
The JCPC Cenification must be veceived by BPS June 30 apnuntly,
JCPC Administrative Fands
BOURCES OF REVENUE
D5 2OPC
QRly LWt fevueitcd fondg for

JCPC Adevintsiralive Dudger, . 20,00 .
1‘nca= wwwww e A bl
Qiher
Tt
ol Whig - p IR0 e
CFC Chatierion Lo
Chairtoun, Board of County Commissioners Chatg )
T3PS Dezignated Official Date
luvenile Crinte Provention Council Cortiticalion {eont'd)
Perguimans e COURLY FY _3025:3022 ——_—
b IgigrAgency Cnneit Anoolnbigent for FY 20212022 This is to aeatify the Inter-A pency Council Members Tor TY 2021 -2022.

insiructions: NG § 14313-844 speciflus suggestad mentbery b Appainied by county sommissioners o serve ons loeal Juventlc Crime
Prevention Counedls, In certain catenories, a designee nrey be pppointed o serve, Plense indicale the person appointed o serve in eagh
airgory &nd higter title. Indicale appaimed members who o designees for numed positions. lndisate race and peisder tor all appointmenls.

fpecified Menbers (G5 147-35.61) Digne Tithe Besigace | Boce | Gender
1) School Superiifinden of desienea James Bunch Assistant Superintendent e w m
2) Chiefof Police 'y [
|3}, Local Sheriff or designee Eheltry White Sheriff i} W m_ |
4) Dislriet AHomey or desigoes Eyle Jones ADA ] w m
3) Chief Cawt Coungeior of desipnes Edl Hafl Chicl O b 151
63 Dirsesor, Lacal Matiugement ]
Emhﬂ'Mnnugcd (aarc Organization Trocey Websler 500 h r
LMEMOO), or desinnee
b} Hiieetor PSS or desipnes Susan Chaney Liirector [} W [
8) _County Manapet of desipnes Frank Hea(h Manager . i w m
3) Substance Abmse Professional Tanya Johnson iiphify &} b i
10y Mutnber of Faith Community Wonder Lewis Bastar [x] b f
1) County Commissioner | Kyle lomes Comnigsiones [ w m
12} Two persons under spe {8 [ tbd [w]
{Siate Youth Cooncit Represeniative, b [}
[ EvaElab e}
13) Juvenils Defense Atlosmay nfa u] L
143 Chicf Disfrist Indpe or desipnes Hon. Meader Harrie |~ [ District Cowrl Judps (] W m
13)_Member of Business Caminunity 5} M
16} Locat Henlth Direstor of dusipnee Cua'Tavia While Triple P & b 3
17} Rep. Linited Wayfother non-profit [s]
| i) Representative/Parks and Re, Howard Wiiliams Digetior [ W m_ |
H} County Commissioner agpainiee Dr, Lastonia Johnson District Soclal Worker [m] b T
28 County Commissioner nppoinics Michele Lawrence Libtarian i W f
1) County Conunissioet appaimies Muorkeeta Litilejotin Courl Counselor [w} b 13
23 Comnty Comissioner appolntis Eva Anderson | Gt Counselor 5| b [
23], County Comntisslones appoinice Br, Kaniks Griffin CAO-Student Services [ b f
24) County Comemissionsr aprointen Tammy Milist-White | Daon of Stuttenis ~ ALEC =] b F
25} County Commissioner nppoines ¥

T, Migggﬂanaggg
the Board:

¥ Begpfution: §

quipment Lo be sold on Govleals:

WHEREAS, (e Perquimans Cownty

Caunty:

RESCLAUTION AUTRORIZING SALE

O CERTAIN SURFLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESGLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissisrers that;

i. Tha foliowing described persennl property is hereby dochired to be serphs to the needs of the Caunty!

T
Nl Make Model VIN
2060 Farg Reager IFTYRIODAEBS1272
2008 Ford Fiaf IFIRFLZ2T8K 037235

Bocuments:  The fallowing miscellanaous documents ware unamimously appraved by

: The Board adopted the following resolution declaring a coupte of vehicles s surplus

ourd of Conknigsioness desires to dispase of ceraln surplus propery of the

2. The County Manager I herehy authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the Perquimans Couaty Board of
Cotsigsinners 1o 58t hese surpius items on GovDoals.



368G Aprit 5, 2021 continued IV.A, - Page 4

3, The County resteves e right to seject any or all bids and dectdi noL t sell the property ac zuy ume during Lhis
PHOCGES.

4. The County Margger, in necurdines with State law, shell exuse 1 summary of this reseltion o be published onee
in o newspeper having general cirenlation in the County and placs it on e County's website, After not leas thun
ters (10) days from the dute of publication, the County Mannger is authorized 1o selt the shove-descrited property
1a (he highest bidor.

Adopled thix \he 5 day of Apsit, 2023,

Walluge B. Melson, Chairtin
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
tary B. Hunmieutt, Clerk 1o the Board SEAL
#  Lroclamalon; The Beand sdopter e lollowing proclametion designaling April 2021 as “Norsh Csoling 33| Sufe Dipging
Manth™;
Proglamution
Perquirang Cawnty 35 designathg the month of April 2021 ag "Norll Carotine ¥1 £ Sxfe Digging Manth.”
WHEREAS, 35 wiility owners, oxcivators, desigaers, and homeowness wotk to keop pree with Morth Cazolina's sconousic
devalopiment, il is inorEnt W pinimize domoges to underground wiility limes, danger 1o warkers and the general public,
envlianental imprat, snd loss of wility services to the citizens of Noith Camlinn; ang
WHEREAS, Norh Caslina 811, & utility serviee notileation center and leader in education celebentes ils 43" year of
conlinuous serviet t the State, & key 1o preventing injurics and damages when excavalltg, s
WHEREAS, this unique strvic providis nsy, ohe-call nniifieation bout construsion and exeavalion armieets that may
endanges wirkers ond feapardize uiity fines while momnting workplece sad public safety, reducing undetground witiny
damige, minimizing wlfity service interuptions sad priteciing the covirament; ang
WHEREAS, lhic vilal sarvics, which tepan jo 1978 serves U citizens of Morth Corollise from the mpuntains fo the sonst,
educates stakeholders sbout the noed For exeavation safuty wiwthor the praject is as smbl s planting a tree to desipning ang
biginning construction en o pew inteestate; wd
WHEREAY, i 2020, the Nonh Cutolinn one ¢all system zoeeived 2,1 million actifieatien reguests pnd transnined over 122
mitlion requests, providing proteetien 1o utitity companles infrastructure, telr cinployees, excavaters, ond customers;
NOW, THEREFORE, SE 1T RESOLVED, That the Perquimaie County Board of Commlissioners huy designated tho
month af April 2021 a¢ “Nerth Caroling 811 Safe Digging Momh” o epzoymge all excavatots and hameowners af
Perquitiians Courty to contaet 811 sither by dlating 8 1+) or contacting NCR11 vin the wetipage of NEE1Lorg af least three
working days prior to digging in order to “Know Waat's Below,” avoid injury, protect the envitonrment, prevent milllons of
dallars in damages and o resmind exeayators that thiee working days' natice is the law, for safe digging is oo seeldent, ind
that mre infermation may be alitained by visitng www.och |} orp.
Adapted this the 3 day of April, 2021,
Wallage E. Nelson, Chnirman
ATTEST:
Mary P. Humseute, Clerk 10 the Board SEAL
¥ s 0 iputinn for Sepacat oW, : The Board opproved the following contrat for
Cavinaugh Mucdonatd Consulting to perform a OASE 73 far separation allawance benefin
2021 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEFARATION ALLOWANCE BENPIT
UNNT: ... PoRguicnong Connty —
MAILING ADIRESS: | PO Boy 44
CITY; Hertfard LI CODE: 27944
NAME: W Mr. [3Ms5, (choose one) _ Prank Heaih )
TITLLE:,,,, Connty Mangger -
E-MAIL ADDRESS: | fispkhesthiiperauinmsseountytic gy
Cin beholf of the unlt gavernment noted wbove, we agreed 1o sagess Covanough Macdonald Congulting, LLE to prepate tie disclosunes
neuined wider GASE Statement Mo, 73 for the Special Sepasatlen Allowsnce for Law Enfarcarent Oficers,
Vhave read the wrms Jisted on the cover memorendun: that oullines conditions nad feez of the comiruet related o TEPOLTINE riquirements
under GASE Staunnen) No, 73, Shoutd my vnil of governtrent determing ot any paint thust we do 1wt want {0 connue pw participation
in the Actuariel Sudy Proprun, we will nalify Cavimnugh Macdinskl Consulting by ktter ol tur desire to cancet,  ordes 1o complate
the repors I tme for Fiseal Year 2021 neporting, CMC will et to ruceive alt requested infioeneation no later than Muoy 15" 2001,
1 undefstand that per : i R id o o ; and cogies of the actearlal zepart witl be
emaiied to our office by Cavanuph Mocdonnld Consultisig by July 31, 2035 DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD
CONSUETING, LLC IN ADVANCE,
By vigning this doctientt | have aeceped the termy and conditlons cutiined in the over mememndum and agreo W pay Cavanaugh
Macdonald Consulting upan the completion of all work.
Sitmed this 3" day of _Apsi),, 203}
(i)
Sedutirenan, Poainms Crunty Roomd of Cormizsivnsrs,
{Tide)
Ju J.C. CO

Judge Cole retired as a Superior Court Judge on March 31, 2021. At his retirement reception, M.
Cale was presented with a Resolution and plagus from the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
naming the courrsom in tha Misloric Perquimans County Courthouse as the “J, Carlton Cols
Courtraom”. Mr. Cole wanted to coma bafore the Board to perzonally thank them for this honoe,  After
making several comments, he asked if he could have o pleture of him end the Board receiving the
plague. Saeveral of the commissioners thanked Mr, Cole for his service to Parquimans County and to tha
State of North Carofing,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no commissioner's concems/commities reports given,



Aprit 5, 208Y Brtiney PABE  Dyges

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath prasanted the following updates:

¥ LORL Building Leage: br. Henth teportsd that the Albemurla Commizsion did spres 1 the leuse for the FORT Buildlbg. in
additin, b reported et PORT offfee wil oot be moving inio the middle section of e Inypections Building as wos offersd them,
Thal section of obfiees will still be nvaitebly for the county's wse.

¥ Americyy Rexoe Plan Ag) oF 2021 Mr. Houth explained that the iww way signed on Mareh 11, 2020, 3t includes 5350 bitlion
sinte and Incal fiser! recovdry funding. How this i3 different from the CARES Act Funding is that we have an extended amount of
Linse i which (o spend the tmoney, We have up until the end of 2024 to spend it. e allowed vses of the funds have stil it heen
finaihed but some supsestions invlude broudband and watcr & sewer infasiruciure. Whan we received the CARES Act funds, the
US Tregsury gove us guidelines on how we could use the funds. We gre stifl awaiting that inforbalion. He has also heurd that we
e b b cautious about liocating the finds too gulekiy becauze guidelings do clange, Thett is a povd possibilicy that the State
may match the fnds fater on frow the money they recejve fom the Ameriean Rescue Plan Act, That is why he it waiting to
albacate aigyiking in the budges. He swted that we shauld et hwo payoents: e on May 16 wad nie 12 months loter,

o Roaopi arte Pl 1 Moldipps | .t Mr, Heath reposted tiat recently the Bonrd approved this
sezontng roquest, Buring the public hearing, there were several comments made about the water pressure araursg this arca al’
Albemarls Plantation. He netified the Board that he had talked wilh the Cowy Water Enginuer, Kil Dhehl, and My, Diehi had
parfontied some testing in tht nren and e numbers were welf within the required stamdards, Therefore he folt st the water
pressute wat norrnl and sificien),

MONUMENT WORK GROUP
Chairman Nelson siated that the Board will need to consldar the following iterns for Board sation:
Monpmend Work Gronn Members & Frcltitatop:

Johniy Cusddy Antolae Mopre
Brenda Lpssiter Debbie fean Porker
Gwayland McCleney Jofl Frocior
‘Tanuny Miller-White Keilh Thruslmanton

Facllitalor, Dr. John Stephens (LUNC)
Lisison: Frank Husth, County Manaser
Monyment Work Geapn Meeting Sates:

April 20% (oeganizaional meuténg)

May 6%
Tune §°
Jupe 24" G needed
Mununteng Work Group Chasee & Expectationy:
Chaye:

Ta examing all possibilities related t the location of the "Monument w the Confedernie dead” currenily

sityated on the Cotsthouse Grees; eocordingly, develop a recomntendation 1o the Board of Counly

Cemmissioners wiich will be considersst al n futurs pubic hearing.

Expetationy

¥ Honesty, open and respectiul communication.

¥ Consensus is e goal; ovjority if consenses Faitg,

¥ There wit! be no public commants at these smectings, That wilt be reserved for o fisube npubiic

henrisg. 1t bk 50 open nsesting howevar,
#  County Commissioners may atend, but they witl not zagage the grovp.,
¥ Progedural and faotual questions/disaprecntonty witl be settled by the County Manager and Faeilitstor.
Commissionar Lennon asked the time and location of the mestings.  Mr, Heath sald that they

wauld be held from 5:30 to 7:00 p.am. end wilt be held in the rmesting room of the Perguimans County
Library, Commissioner Leigh usked that, if there iz no wonsensus achieved or no majority, but they have
& Yie, who will decide the outcome, M. Nefson exptainad that 1 something that should be handled by
the facilltator but, should that not happen and they remain in a tle vate, the commissioners will have ta
make the decision. Either way, the matter wili came back {0 the Beoard of Commissioners for a fingl
decision. There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Nelson asked for 2 motion to
approve the group members, the facilitator, the meating dates, the charge snd expectations as
presented. T. Kyle Jones made the matjon to approve the informatien presentad tonlght. The motion
was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board.

LDEBRIS & DERRIS MONITORING CONTRACT RENEWALS

Chairman Nelson racogrized Julle Solesbee, PIO/Grant Managat/AEMT, who prasented tha three
fenewable debris and debris monitering contracts for Perguimarns County and the towns of Hertford and
Winfall. Ms. Solesbee also expiainad that these confracts will be for one year and that next year they
will ba required to g¢ through tha bidding process again.  On motion made by Fondells A. Leigh,
seconded by Charles Woadard, the Board unanimously approved the fallowing contracts:

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




IV.A. - Page
A588  April 5, 2021 continuad g

MDFALL STRATEB'ES _ Dsiates Recmviny Skt

lanviary 32, 2033

Patquimans County Emerpeiney Services
15§ Creek Difva — PO Bay 563
Hendomd, NC 27529

A Aot o Sinier Manygement snd Recavary Manituting Serdess Agreemuny

Tawhaoit It may conpem,

Thank you in yeur Interesz in FRnEwi Y curesnt agrossent betwien hendlal Strateglas, LLE, ong
Parquimens Gounty lincludiag the Town of Hertfed, ond thr Town of Winfall| for Dijaitar
Mutihgement nnd Raeowsry Manilring, which k schadsdod 10 el ot thi b of Junic 021, Landfell
Stracaging, \LC IS dgrocably to extend the CoAtrkst for uhithor oreyesr porod, Biravgh lune wlao2z,
Aemaralng 16 the renewal tormg found s the agreamont. If Usk Sounty and iz partidpating

i Are llkewisp apreasble, plaain lgn bilew to and ratirn thia renganl 2aratinent to
tandlel] Srategiey. LG

Pty poraclane ounpo it SndaliSyaubes U

Nome:
Tily; " - - B o ———
Sipraturn:

—

Bater - . aw&mmu_,_w_,.

Pary:  Townoldgaferd e Towppfwinfatl e |

Hame:

Tidg:

Simaturt

Dt

Lanuru, STRATEGaty, LLC | 228 Repe ABA | Kameoraeg 7 ofag) 1941 4817473

GOH | b,

DIFATTER MANAGEMENT AN RECOVERY MOHRTTORING SERVICRS
AGREEMENT ADDEND LM

Lanotal Strstegrey, UL gnd Pemuirings Cointy arg prdes toan agreement or Lanlall Stratogie, LLC

o previde *Digaster MANEETINT and Raxvery Manitnring Sarvices” ta tie Caynty {Inchugting the Town
ol Hesttorg and the Terwn al Witfoll), The parti 1o tho Agrrement, by having signes s addendum to
the Agnvemant bolaw, agri th amiend tha Agteamant to inelude the fallawing Senwrl Bravislons:

AU dvbarment and 5, don. Conkraeses certiffos that & nov i priacipals ary
arexendy deboed, suspanded, proposs ar debammast, dectwud Inetiyible, o valuttartly
axcluded frotn entaring Into thix FRrauIntnt by any fedars) spency or difrarimes, agency,
¢ politieal subdivition of the Statg Nasth Caralina. ‘Tha term *prindpat® for e DUTPLGE
of thif agtrernant ls dyllned as an officer, ditéctar, swnet, partmar, hey empliyes, orather
Praon with prdmasy managosent or ¥ responsiidities or § gerson who has a
enltical lalluenoe b or sutktantivg sthiral over th aparetions of the Contiagior, The
ABIETME sl be termintted §f vsddall s glos, WL were v becoms debarmad with
thi Szate or Taderal aguticos, nazarding io the terng of 2 R Park 180, and it shall e thy

rexponsihlity of the tontrastor to oty the Clent In writing upon this oeorrenes of such
cvent

IR WITHESS WHERDF, the Partioe havy dgrbed 19 and exeryted this Coprract Addencys, wiich

4hall heestne part of the Agepaiment,

Fatv Puequimans Counte bt isndfoll Speepiar E
Hamg:

Title: J {

Dote: Mdleny

Signature:

Dany;




April 5, 208V ebmiriag  Page  ggo

Amendment 42 for Contract Extenslon
COUNTY OF PERD.LHMANS, NORTH CARDLINA
TOWN OF WINFALL, NGATH CARCLINA
TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CARDLINA
AND
CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INE,
Cantrat Tile! Profeasians Debely Harmoval Sanines
Fantragt Torm: duby 1, 2087 July 1, 303
Rurtowa| Nubitbér; 2
Fmpewes Pario: Jury 7, 2004 dudy 3, 202
ceatest;  Coman Ky
LLETT L mfgup mrmmu\ri:'lms‘;:bq; IR,
SafekA FL Yadan
Bungripilon of Ronuyent Hotkey:

In acoorunce vl the ronawas PRVEOA (cluded ki i

ihe arigiaul e, Peofwsaionst Dobria Redio
Isa:l\:gaghwl i;p:;uhunm, termy and extoitons oo o rema the sams dwing the g:m mw«:j
poriod. Bt ContrDity Recame debamad by » Foderd o Bila egimey, this agiarmant chal by

wokded. Thiz Iz tha aavond ringwal opi e
bty mﬂs&, 19 D uiieted, PyrEUant 4 Hin sandval Agreamit tha conbmet iy

AOupled by thi thowing sulharized MREBRtalved an btk of thi Cot: e,
Porgula
ol VlAfER & Herdarg, and the Lontrueier, Capes Biiviprmanud Ennices !mw oMy and T

ORREN ENIRDHMENTAL RERVICES e, COUNTY OF PENGIINANE, HORTH CARGLINA
Sam__, T, Elgrn;
Tha dvirfe, Ezrpmln Beerampy Lounty min:mur.
Duln: D
———— d

FOWH QF WiHFALL, KORTH GRhoUNA
Sran

Woyar
i

TOWH OF HEATFORD. NOHAL CARDLI HA
Bl

Town Monaper:

Crata! y

RECREATION PARTE GRANT APPLICATION

Chalrrman Nelson recognized Howard Willlams, Recreation Director, who explained that ha was
applying for the PARTF Grant in the amount of $66,600. This requires & County match of $55600
ragking the total projact cost of $131,200. The County has three years to complete the project, The
funds are going to be used to construct twe tennis couns at the Recreation Center. Chairman Nelsop
asked if there were any gquestions from the Board, The following quastions were asked:
® Commistinngy Leioh: Ms, Leigh asked what would happen to the tennls cowrls logated in the own, Mr. Hemth
Stitedd that we wanld keep them there until the lease with the Tawn of Hartford expires.

¥ Gompisslonee Woodard: Mr. Woodard asked how lang it wauld take to complete the project. M. Williams
stated it would be three years, Mr. Woodart also asked If these will be used by the High School Me, Williams
sl that this was the plon,

There belng no further guastions or comments, Chairman Nelson asked for 3 rmation, Fardella A
Leigh made & motion to proceed wilh the PARTF Grant application for $65,600. Josapk A. Hoffler
seconded the motion which was uranimously aparoved by the Board, After the approval, Mr, Williams
updated the Board on the recent activities at the Recrestion Center during the COVID-19 Pendemis,
Cemmissionar Jones asked If thete were any unusual evants that took ptzce at tha Recreation Center
lately. Mpr, Williama stated that they held the Jury Selections for Suparar Court in the gymnasivm, the
Eaod Bank distributed food durlag the pandarnic, the Children's Festival, and thay held the COVID-19
Vaccination Clinics.

DR, LANDON MASON, EXECUTIVE DIRECGT CONOMI PROVEMENT COUNCI

Br. Masor arrived at the meeting so Chalrman Nelson asked him 1o make his raport. Br. Mason
presented his annuat report from EIC, He reported the foliowing services for Perquimans County
regsidents:

r Custuiners Toral
Progeans Served Bévenue

| Head Start 40 368 20640
Enrly Hear Start 16 128,000,060
Section B HY 104 515,525 00
CEBG [ 2759767
Weutherization 3 32801 506
‘Totals 174 1.173.323. 57

in addition to his update, Dr. Mason talked about an upcoming event that was tappening in
Perquimans County on May 25", He further asked that, if any of the commissionsss or the county wauld
be interested in assisting financlally in this event, ha would greatly appreciate it After answering several
questions {rum the Board, Chaitman Nelson thanked Br. Mason for coming sonight and for all that thay
to for Perguimans County.

SAL FLUS EGLIL T
County Menager Heath raparted that, with the help of the Finance Office and Hates Munter, we
have £old the following surplus equipment on GovDeals, The highest bids on the Itams were as follows:
DATE START | SOLD
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSER| BID | AMOUNE
Altela Camphut] 13 — RAM Tough Tray Mounts Lo $50.00 F60.05




VA, - Page 8§

DATE START SOLD
BUYER I'TEM SURPLUSED ; TR AMOUNT

otorols Fand-held radies, cliargers, tipel mics, ]
v & gar plees micy 1020 EXoae 5378.2:“?“_
Donald Prrker 7 Moloroly Handhield Rodios & acecatnrics Mi2021 | 579000 40231 |

Mr. Heath recommends the sale of fhese items. On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by
Fendelta A, Leigh, the Roard tnanimously approvad the sale of this equipment on GovDeals.

BLIEY AMEND T NO. ;

County Manager Meath reported that this Budget Amendmant was requestod after the Agenda
Packals were distibuted. This is to amend the FY 20202021 Budget to include Alhemarle Cammunity
Grant funds that were awarded to our Fire Marshal, These funds will he uzed to purchase smoke
alarms and educational supplies, On motlen made by Joseph W, Hofflar, seconded by Fondellz A,
Leigh, the Boars unanimously approvad the following Budget Amendment No. 27

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO. 27

3860 April 5, 2021 continied

Yurly Kizimenko

GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT
o CODE NUMBER DESCRICTIONQF CODE | INCREASE DECREASE
10-360-003 1,000
10:330-343 Fire Marshal - ACT Grain 1.000 J
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20192070 budget fundy to include an agrrenerd hetween Perquimans sd Benic Coonty
regrding transport service,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public comments were made:
4 Terey Swope: Mr. Swope read tha Tallawing stotement;

Yesterdhy marks 53 yaars sinee Br. Martin Luther King, Ir. was murdared, The mest famous
line, ot hit most famais speech reads:

£ btve @ dream that my faur little ehildeon will one doy five In @ notion wherg they wilt rot be
Jutlgped by the eolor of their skin, but by the content of thelr character,

3 weaks ago ducing the work session, throughait that entire night, the wark Aroup mermbers
were referred (o a% just that, “Members”, Chairman Nelson also stated there was a lat af
discussion ahout metmbars of the werk group, Thay were zlways celled “Membars”, EXCEPT
onge, While not recarsed in your now approved sibiutes for that night, Chairman Nalson topk
the very unusial stap of annauncing the raclal profile af the work group. Sinez Perquimans
County is nisarly 5% white folks an less than 25% black Falks, one would expect 4% other
things baing etual, 6 white membars ang 2 hlack mambers just a2 random chanee watld have
it.

$lace the extradrdinarily rare anneuncerment of racial mokeup, combined with the enprmaus
devlation from the caunty's racial profile, | fal: compellad ta 1k EACH AND EVERY
earnmizsioner If this 4 black 2ni 4 white was by desizn, or simply how the cards wers daalt,
Not one commissiones fasponded te my GURrY — Bt ¥ ane,

| dug doaper tnta this and listenss more Intently. When Chalriman Nuisen raferred te the wark
roup it consisted of “Mombers®, yot the phraseslogy changed ONCE, when he announeed ks
makeup. ) guote:

“it wll be a group of 8 poeple. There will be @ white representatives and 4 Afrlean American
répresantatives,”

In that one sentence, they wers no longer mambars, they ware racigt rogresentatives. [ think
this sheds fight on the biggest miztake this baard 1§ making, viewing 3 seidlor's mamarial In
ricil kerms, This moaument Is not # raclsl symbell | bog the board not to losg slght af the very
fuck that this ls 2 manument o war doed, it 1s Inseribed a5 such, It was daseribed 25 such by
the Caunty Commisstaness on Mar 4™ 1937 when they Bpprdved it, and It was celsbratgd 75
sueh ot June, 127 1912 at the dadlcation tergmany, There Ig ta evidence that this Io s 2acla?
ToRUMEAL, Yt the Perquitnans County Beard of Suparvisors seems to be falling into that trup,

H ehls bnard feals four whita people represant ma becauss | the am whlte, or four Afriean
Americins represent Jee Blow bacause he's Afrlcan Arrerlean #l30, thon wa are not any eloser
to DF. King's drean mae than 50 years on, sand | for one find that sharneful,

Flease set this racial politicking aslda, lat the dead rest in peace, and thelr memerisl stand.

~Terry swofe ~—

¥ Pete Perry: Mr Perry comses before the Board fonight supparting Conunissioner Woodard's position on the plreemen of the
mamements, He further sisted that we have the opportumity to do semething that vary fow counties san do, Currently we have g
Yeleean™s nionunicot ot the Courthouse lown. We paw have the opportunily o move the monuemant frain King Strest and place it
ekt to the Manutierit for the Confederate dead so that ol of our war dead will be togethier to live fn harmany. This ia e right,
seanabie, and customiry Hing to do.

ARJOURNMENT

Thera being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
821 p.m. on motion made by Fondelta A. Leigh, seconded by Charles Woodard.

Wallace E. Malson, Chalrran

Clerk to the Board

Wl ow A K kN A RN Wk o g g



Agrit 14, WA - Page 93591

TAE AN W ko R WK KKK WA W

JOINT WORK SESSION
April 18, 2021
&:30 p.m,

fipecial Notlee for tonight's mepting: The Porquimans County Hoard of Commissionars’ will hold a Joirt Work
Saszion with the Perquimans Caunly Board of Education on Maonday, Aprif 19, 2021, at 6:30 p.am. In the Media

Cantar of the Perquimans Caunty Migh School Jocated at 305 § Edenton Read Sireel, Hartlord, NG 27544, If you
have any questions, please centact the Counly Manager's Offfice at {252) 426-9484.

The Parguimans County Boerd of Commissicners mel in a Joint Work Session with the
Perquimans County Board of Education on Manday, Aprit 18, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. in the Media Centar
Incated at the Perguimans County High School, 205 5. Edenton Resd Street, Hertford, NC 27944,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Nalson, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler Aldn Lennon
Chartes Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle dones
OF Ef TION:
MEMBERS PREGENT: Anne White, Chair Aty Spaugh, Viee Ghalr
Russelt Lassiter Matihaw Peeler (arived at 7:25 pam.)
Leaty Winslow {wa Zoom) Arlene Yales fvia 2o0m)
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
BTHERS PRESENT
Frank Heath, Couniy Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Tracy Mathews, County Einance Officer Tanys Tumer, Supesintendent
Jamas Bunch, Assistant Superintendant Rube Blanchard, Finange QOfficer
Jatnie Johnson, Diractor of Maintanange Mary Kaye Paale, Administzativa Assistan

Martha Mixon — Chief Technology Qflcer

Board of Education Chair Anne White called the mesting to order. Ardene Yates ted the pledge
and Russell Lassiter gave the invacstion, Or White asked for = motion to approve thelr Agenda. On
motion made by Ariene Yates, seconded by Amy Spaugh, tha Agenda for tonight's maaling was
unanimousty approved by the Board. After approving the Agenda, Dr. VWhite welcomad everyone and
made a few remarks, Mr, Nalson mede a fow comments as Chalrman of the Board of Comnigsioners.
Br. White then Introduced Tanya Turner, School Suparintendent. Dr. White santinued by say that Ms,
Turner was elected Citizen of the Year by The Perquimans Weekly and Executive of the Year by the
Parquirnans County Chamber of Commerce,

SCHO0L FUNDING: 2021-2022

Ms. Turner made a few opening remarks and then asked Jamie Johnsan, Maintanance Directar,
10 presentad the following spreadshasts:

Capital Outlay Budge Highlights FY 20202021 FY 2020-2021 Capital Quttlay Funding Sturces
A Review of Thelr Capital Quitay Plewres of their repalrs

FY 2021-2022 Cupital Outlay Prioritized Needs Fictures of the FY 20212622 Necds

FY 202 12032 Capitat Quiluy Priorittzer Meeds* Piotures of the FY 2021-2022 Mecds*

Future Capital Outlay #rojects FY 2021 -2{f2 Technology RequestNeed

FY 2021-2022 Torut Capital Owtlay Request
*Prejects to possibly complute uxing ESSER (CXVID) Funding

Mr. Blanchard presented the following Current Expense Regueste for Y 2021.205%
Chart of Projected ADM Mo. of Stadenty for FY 20212077 Proposcd Budger for 2021-2022 (pie chart)
Lacak Revenues from FY 2013 theough FY 2021 Histarfeal Unassigned Punid Bolance
Expenditres that Impact Tl Local Budget Expenditures Impacting Losut Budget
2021-2027 Local Cavent Expense Request 2021-2022 Local & Capital Outlay Request

CLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

Dr. White thanked Mg, Turner, Mr, Johnsan, and Mr. Blenchard for thedr fine job prasenting the
Board of Education's budgst requests for FY 2021-2022. Thay answered e faw questions from the
Board of Commissioners

A RNME

Thete being no funther questions or comments, [, White thanked the Board of Edugation and
Board of Commissioners for coming tonight and adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LA RS AR R ER R EEEEREEREERN

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
April 19, 2021
&:00 p.m,
Special Netlce for fenight's mestion: The Perquimans Gounty Bosrd of Commissionars’ SPECIAL CALLED

MEETING will be held on Monday, Aprt 18, 2021, at 8:00 p.m. in he Maeting Room of ihe Parquimans Counly
Libwary lovatad at 514 8. Chureh Street, Hertford, NG 27944, Becauss this i considsrad an essential magting, the
Aublie wilf be able to altend but social distapeing will he required. If you have any questions, please conlact the
Counly Managers Office at (282) 426-8484.

The Perquimans County Beard of Commissloners met in a SPEGIAL CALLED MEETING on
Menday, Aprit 18, 2021, at 8:00 p.m. in the Mesting Roam aof tha Perguirnans County bibrary located at



3692 Aprit 16, 2021 continued iV.A. - Page 18

514 5. Church Street, Mertford, NC 27044, The meeting was moved from Commissioners Room
located on the first fivor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annhax.

MEMBERS PRESENT; Wallaca E, Nelson, Chairman Fondella A, Laigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hofflar Alan Lennon
Charlas Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jonos

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnleutt, Clark to the Board

Chalrman Nelson called the meeting to order. Commissioner Laigh gave the Invecation and the
Chairman lad the Fledge of Alleglance. Chairman Nelson expiained that the purpose of this Special
Called Meeting was to discuse and taka action on a replacemant committes member for one who
withdrew his name from the Monument Commiftas,

AGENDA

Chairmen Nelson stated that = copy of the Agenda was at thalr seais tonight. Fondefla A, Leigh
made a rmotion 0 approve the Agongs.  The motion was seconded by Charles Woodard ang
unanimousty approved by the Beard,

NLIME OMMITTEE M ERSHIP

Chairman Nelson informed the Board that Kaith Thrackmorton had dachined to eerve on the
Monument Committes.  Mr, Nelsan and Ms. talgh are recommending that Bobert Jackson replace Mr,
Throckmorton, Chairman Nelson presentad sorne background on My, Jackson. On motion mads by
Fendella A, Leigh, seconded by Josaph W. Hoffler, the Board unanimousiy approved the appointmant of
Rabert Jackson to repiace Keith Throckmortan on e Monument Cormrittes,

MIBCELL ANEOUS ITEMS

ENC san A tan Trail; County Manager Heath presented information on the NENC African
Americat History Trafl. This s a region Tourism Development Authority avent. Mr. Heath iy usking that the
Board approve our participation in this event and authorize him to sign any documents that they require. The
Caunty's contribution will be $2,000, Commissioney Lennon ihanked Mr. Heath for his help in preparing for this
event und thanked Commissioner Hoffler for raking them aware of thls so that we coyld particlpate in it
Commissioner Hoffler eise thanked County Manager Heath for his wark in preparing for this event, On motion
made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Alan Lennon, the Bowrd unanimousty approved for the County to
puniicipate in the NENC African American History Trail and to autharize Mr. Heath to sign whatever documents
would be reguired,

ter Rectonaliz Study: County Manuger Haath notified the Board that there is g Jjoint work agssion with
Chowan Cownty Boeard of Commissioners and Town of Edenton Town Couneil on April 21, 202] at 4:00 P, Lo
teeeive a report on the Preliminary Regionallzation Feasibility Study and to discuss any future steps. Tt will be a
virtual meeting 20 Mr. Heath expluined that the instructions to Jole the meeting was e-maied to cach member and
was on the County’s website and Facebook page. He furller explained that the feastbility study recommends that q
Reverse Osmoasis Plant be built in Chowan Caunty at a cost of 351 million. It is Mr. Heath's recommendation to
hiave Perquimans County purchase bulk water from Chowan County like we do from Pasquatank County,

Bl NME

Frier to the adisumment of the meeting, Chairnan Nelsor explained that Commissioners Jones
was absent due o iiness, There belng no further commants or busingss to discuss, the Special Caliad
Meating was adjourned st 8:10 p.m. on rotion made by Chades VWoodard, secondad by Fondeila A.
Leigh.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

**ﬁ"ﬁw**t*ﬂl’l*ﬁ*ﬁﬂ‘*

WORK SESSION
April 18, 2020
8:00 p.m.

The Ferguimans County Board of Commissionars Work SBassion on Apiit 19, 2021 was
cancaljes,

LR N R R E R R N R



v.C.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: April 19, 2021

coumw OF PERQUIMANS
HNE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __Rebecca Cullipher $OC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fillin Paramedic RESCUE:
(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: _$_per hour

Complete following information only if for new emplovee,

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

X May 1, 2021 REGCJMMENDAT]ON AN[J EFFECTIVE DATE !“-“C)R EMPLDYEE RAISEE PUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION RS A B T R e R Bt DL LT

GRADE. 68 STEP: _ 1 ‘ SAL;ARY: $18,80 per houy

ke e e e e e e ek

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
‘MANAGER,APPROVAL

£

Apiil 16, 2021 o " DATE:

MANAGER APPROVAL, " FINANCE OFFICER
4cw/(~
DATE: 4 i’ﬁ/ 24 DATE:

Ravised 106



L
IV.B.3 - Page 1

Vivian Long

442 Pender Rd
Hertford, NG 27944
April 29, 2021

Jonathan Nixon
Perguimans County Emergency Services

159 Creek Dr
Hertford, NC 27944

bear Jonathan Nixon

This letter is my official notification to you and to Perquimans County that my last day of work at
Perguimans County Communlications will be July 31, 2021, as | intend to retire.

I want to take this opportunity to thank you for the many wonderful years | have been employed with

perquimans County and | will greatly miss the exceptional people | have worked with. it has truly been a
pleasure being a dispatcher for my county. | wish you and all of my coworkers nothing but the best for

the future.

Aiso, 1 am interested in returning part-time,

Sincarely,

Vriio— BLong-

Vivian B Long



v.D. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 28

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MAY, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE l?.‘iE(‘JvREM.‘E‘:»_"_I.:?;1
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 18,000
10-530-343 Emergency Management - HMEP Grant 16,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to HMEP Grant awarded to Emergency
Management., (HMEP = Hazardous Materials Emergency Prepardness)

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY OF MAY, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF MAY, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.El. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACEE. NELSON

FONDELLA A. LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
o —— v —_—— ey JOSEFH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE; 1-252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P\, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY

CLERK TO BDARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 111 -
COUNTY MAMAGER, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Cominissioners that:

1. The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of
the County:

1 - ViewSonic LED Model V$1543 Computer Monitor — Serial #TST14055148
1~ ViewSonic LED Model V81543 Computer Monitor — Serial #7ST14055149

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at
any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be published once in a newspaper having general circnlation in the County and place it
on the County’s website. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3™ day of May, 2021,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimnans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.E2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

FONDELLAA. LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAlk
- . _ JOSEPH W. HOFFLIER
T. KYLE JONES
_ PO.BOX4s ALAN LEANON
HERTFORD), NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGR, JR.
MARY I HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERE 0 HOARD A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Perguimans
W. FRANK HEATH, (1} County, North C‘nrolina in Opposition te HR401/5B349,
COUNTY MANAGER Inereasing Housing Opportunities

WHEREAS, the Increasing Housing Opportunities, Senate Bill 349, was filed on March 24, 2021 and an identica) bill,
House Bill 401, was filed on March 24, 202, These pieces of legislation are collectively referred to as the Bill; and

WHEREAS, the stated purpose of the Bill is to provide reforms to focal government zoning authority to increase
housing opportunities and to make various changes and clarifications to the zoning statutes; and

WHEREAS, Part | and Part 2 of the Bil] propose significant changes to Chapter 160D (loval planning and development
regulation) of the General Statutes that significantly reduce the autonomy of local governments in establishing and enforcing
local zoning and Jand use regulation: the state-wide regulations proposed in the Bill would obstruet 4 local Eovemment’s ability
to thoughtfully plan for growth and evaluate development proposed in a community; and

WHEREAS, Sections 1.1-1.4 of the Bill eliminates single-family zoning by allowing for middie housing types {defined
as residential duplexes, triplexes, quadplexes, and townhouses) in areas zoned for residential use and mandating the allowance
of accessory dwelling units in all residential zones; while such tandates would increase housing supply statewide there is no
guarantee of housing quality, affordability or neighborhoad compatibility; and

WHEREAS, Sections 2.1, 2.4, 2.6 of the Bill significantly alters the development review and developtnent appeals
process to the disadvantage of a local authority; specific examples include: precluding using traffic a3 a basis for denying a
development permit; barring local governments from conditioning the acceptance or processing of a permit application unless
specifically statutorily authorized,: and authorizing a court to award reasonahle attorneys’ fees and costs to a party successtully
challenging the actions of a local govemment; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.5 of the Bill directs local governments to adopt land use ordinances and regulations or amend
their comprehensive plans to implement the provisions of Part | of the Bill by October 1, 2021 local governments are investing
significant time and resources to comply with new Chapter 160D requirements recently enacted by the General Assembly (8.L.
2020-25). The proposed Bill would significantly alter those ongoing planning progesses, waste governments resources, and
erode public trust; and

WHEREAS, if the intent of the Bill is to increase the statewide housing supply, then there should be a rigorous analysis
of the local fiscal, environmental, health and service impacts, both positive and negative, and reasonable solutions, including
funding, included in the Bill to mitigate impacts; and

WHEREAS, Albemarle Commission, is one of sixteen regional Councils of Government established by the State of
North Carolina at the direction of the General Assembly.  Albemarle Commission is a public organization that serves local
governments across a ten-county region, coordinates regional planning, and delivers services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Delegates of Albematle Commission unanimously adopted 2 Resolution in opposition to the
Bill at its April 2021 Board Meeting;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County, NC opposes
HB401/8B349, The Increasing Housing Oppottunities Bil] as proposed. The NC General Assembly is encouraged to directly
engege with regional councils, counties, and local governments to consider strategies that increase housing supply and
affordability without compromising the autharity of North Carolina’s local governments.

Adopted this the 3" day of May, 2021, in Perquimans County, North Carolina,
ATTEST

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Roard Whallace E, Nelson, Chairman
Perquirmans County Board of Comimissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of apportunity in which te live, learn, work, prosper and play,



IV.E3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY W;‘\LLQE&QLI‘;{?Z:JLSON

FONDELLA A LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR

T. KYLE JONES

PO.BOX 45
ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHDNE 1"252-426*7550 W HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATFORNEY
CLERK TO BOARD .
W. FRANK. HEATH, 111 . ‘
COUNTY MANAGER Older Americans Month 2021
A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Perquimans County includes a growing number of older Americans who have built
resilience and strength over their lives through successes and difficulties; and

Whereas, Perquimans County benefits when people of all ages, abilities, and backgrounds are
included and encouraged to share their successes and stories of resilience; and

Whereas, Perquimans County recognizes our need to nurture ourselves, reinforce our strength,
and continue 10 thrive in times of both joy and difficulty; and

Whereas, Perquimans County can foster communities of strength by:
« creating opporiunities to share stories and learn from each other;
« engagmng older adults through education, recreation, and service: and
+ encouraging people of all ages to celebrate connections and resilience.

Now, therefore, we the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim May
2021 to be Older Americans Month. We urge every resident to recognize older adults and the
people who support them as essential contributors to the strength of our community,

ADOPTED the 3" day of May, 2021.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Comroissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

h (SEAL)

OLDER %94

AMERICANS
MONTH

COMMUNITIES OF STRENGTH: MAY 2021

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Tz be a community of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.

JOSEPH W. HOFFLER



XA, - Page 1

2021 Perguimans Rec Center Concession Proposal

Owl Feed Ya Food Trailer/Cotering

We are offering our services to the Perquimans County Recreation
Department for the 2021 ball season, including concessions in both
the Herford and Winfall location until the end of the season. We also
will provide concessions for any all-star tournaments that may be held
at either location. We agree to pay the county a total of 17% of our
monthly income.

Thanks so much for your local support,

“Owl Feed Ya” Food Trailer/Catering

sofhy |0t

Dated:

uﬂ‘ 9\\8\



i,

b by el et

IX.A. - Page

2

Contract &

INDEPENDENT COMNTRACTOR AGREEMENT

,—\m
20

THIS AGREEMENT is made the (S) y of _\9:}&2!}]_\__, 2(,‘(;9}_ between the
County of Perquimans and YOUR BUSINESS NAME HERE, Contractor,
RECITALS

County is & body corporate and politic of the Staie of Noxth Carolina with the duties and
puwers sel forth in Chapter 153A of the North Caroling General Statutes,

Conlraclor represents that il is duly qualified o perform business, and oiherwige to
transaet business in Narth Carolina.

[V I8 THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

L. Scope.of Work, Contractor agrees to perform the following services for County:

Provision, Operstion, and  Maintenance of Congessions  Sales at the Perdguimans

Community Center and Athlotic Fields.

Provide the reguired concessivn aperations, as well ns required maintenanee and upkeen of

tiie Ireilities snd grounds ay related to Contractors services,

season [rom sales and related revenues, Operating Table as follows: Operating Year 2019

Monthly Percentage of 17% of eross Roevenue and Operating Year 2020 Monthly

Percentage of 17% of ¢ross revenue.

Iy addition (o serviges required in the Managentent Agreement, Conbracter agrees to the

following additional services to the Publie.

Payment in the form of a check made payable to Perguimans Connty on or before the last

day of each month.

s sy o G‘o!ngal‘lsatiur;f‘w(}!cmtractor-«agreas-~t’0«payua1~'~pm'cﬁntage~at-*the‘~endi‘o'f7 eacheplayinge-imidion




.A. - Page 3

Be willing to be available to be open for any and all events within the Rueerestion

Department sames swith notice prior to events.

3 Contractor’s Freedom to Conttact.  Contractor may employ assistants ol ils sole

expense and discretion as may be neeessary to fulfill Contractor’s obligations under this
Agreement. Contractor agrees that anyone 1o whom it delegates any or all of the Services ealied
for by this contract will be competent, qualificd and capable of performing the work without any
supervision, contuct or assistance by County’s coyployees, Any such assistant witl be employed
only by Contracter, and will not be an employee of the County while performing services under
this contraet.

4, Expgnses. Counly shall not be Hable to Comractor for any expenses which
Contracior incurs, nor shall Contractor be liable to Counly for office help or cxpenses,
Conuractor shall have no authority to bind County by any promise or represcitation, unless
specifically awthorized by the County Manager in writing to do go.

3. Term. This Apreement may be terminsied by either party at any time upon 30
Days written notice to the other purty. Upon the termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall
prepare and provide to County a list of all pending unfinished business thvolving Contractor,
Conttacled Services under the terms of this agreement shall terminate upon compietions of the
Services which shall in no event execed 12 months for completion of the Serviees. Terms of the

agreement be for n perigd of time not less than One Year, with the ability to enter into [wo

additional venys,

6. Natwe of Relationship, Contractor understands that it is an independent

contractor and is not an employee, subcontractor, agent, servant, partner not Joint veniurer off

County. Contractor understands that it has the right to use its best judgment and effors 16 folfill



iX.A. - Page 4

the terms and obligations of this Agreement. Contractor further understands and acknowledges
the following:
i That it will receive no compensation other than as outlined in this Agreement and
is nol subjeet to nor eligible for any benefits which may be offered by County to its
employees, such as vacation puy, sick leave, insurance coverage or retirement plan
partlcipation.
b. 1s Services provided In accordance with this Agreement are an independent
calling or oceupation.
€. Contractor 15 expected (o use its own skill, judgment and expertise to tfulfill the
obligations of this Agreemens, snd is not supervised, directed or controlled by County as

to the means ar methods it should employ.

d., Contract ig not required to perform tasks in any particular order or sequence,
e Contraclor needs no training from County as to how to fulfill its dulié{s anl

responsibilities,

f. Contractor may deterniine its own daity schedule and those of its own employees
or sesvants without priov approvat of County.

i Contractor is not required w devote any particular percentage of its time or
resources 1o perform the Services required hereunder.

h. Contractor furnishes jts own equipment and supplies and is expected o maintain
its business office somewhere other than at the County’s office,

it To the exient Contractor must procure o malniain any insurmnce, leense,

certification or trade membership, it must do 50 a1 its own cost.



IX.A. - Page 5

I This Agresment shall nel prevent Contructor from perforning other services lor
other parties. Conlractor may engage in other business endeavors or projects of any kind
or nalure,

7. Laxes. Contractor assinnes exclusive Hability for payment of all federnl, siste oy
other governmental division taxes and contributions for social seeurity, Medicare/Medicaid, .,
now or hereafter requived, incurred or assessed by law.  Contractors providing eguipment,
matlerials, parts or supplies shall provide a brek.tkduwn ol labor, malerials, parls or supplies and
sales {ax by County or a sales tax repott approved by the Counly Finance Department with the
invoice. Contractor agrees (o indemnify and hold harmless the County from any claims Lor (axes
as deseribed in this Section,

8. Insurance. Contractor understands and agrees that neither it nor its employees are

subject to workers' compensation or general liabitity coverage maintained by the County for iis
employees.

9. Indemmity. Contractor shall and does hereby apree to ndemnify, save harmless
and defend County from the payment of any sum or sums of money 1o any person whomsocever
on account of claims or suits growing out of injurics to persons, including death, or damage to
property caused by Coniractor, its employees, agents or subcontractors in any way attributable to
the performance of the Services, including (but without limiting the seneralily of the foregoing),
all claims for service, labor performed, materials lurnished, provisions and supplies, injuries
persan or damage to property, liens, garnishments, attachments, claims, suits, costs, altoreys’
fees, costs of investigation and of defense. It is the intention of this paragraph to hold the
Contractor responsible for the payment of any and all claims, suits, or liens, of any nature and

characier, in any way attributable to or asscrted apainst County or against Contractor and

4



IX.A. - Page

County, or which the Counly may be required to pay. In the event the Hability of the Contactor
shult arise by reason of the sole negligenee of Counly and/or the sole negligence of County’y
employses, agents or servants, then and only then, Contractor shall not be Hable under the
provisions of this paragraph,

10, Arbigation.  Any controversy or claim avising oul of, or relating 1o this
Agreement, or its breach, shall be setthed by arbiteation in Perquimans County, Narth Caroling in
accordanee with the provisions of the North Caroling Revised Uniform Arbiteation Act, (the
PAct). The parties lo this Agreement wnderstand that this arbitration provision shall expressly
apply to this Agresment in accordance with the Act. ludgment upon the award rendered may be
entered and enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction,

EL E-Verity. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter
04 of the North Cavoling General Staudes.  Further, i Contractor utilizes a subcontractor,
Contractor shall require the subeontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of
Chapter 64 of the Nonh Carolina General Statutes.

12, lyan Divestment, Contractor certifies that, as of the date listed above, it is not on

the Final Divestment List as ereated by the State Treasurer pursuant 1o N.C.G.8. §147-86.58. In
compliance with the requirements of the fran Divestment Act and N.C.G.S, §147-86.58,
Contractor shall not utilize in the performance of the contract any subcontracioy that is identified
on the Final Divestment List, The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she is authorized by
the vendor or bidder listed above to malke the forepoing statement.

13. Notices, Any notice, request or report given by one parly 1 the other shall be in
writing, deposited in the United States Mail (postage prepaid) or hand delivered and nroperly

addressed as follows:

6



IX.A. - Page 7

i the notice is to County:
County of Perquimans
PO Box 538
Hertford, NC 27944

H the notice 13 1o Contractor:
YOUR BUSINESS INFO HERE

14, Non-Waiver, Nothing set Forth herein is intended nor shall be construed as «
waiver of any ity available to County, its goveming bosid or employees,

15, Headings. The headings, subheadings and captions in this Agreement and in any
exhibit hereto are for reference purposes only and shalt not affeet the teaning or inlerpretation
of this Apreement.

6. Amendments. This Agrecment may not be amended exeept by wrilten instrument

duly executed by or on behatl of wlf of the purties hercto.

17 Complete Apreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between
County and Contractor pertaining to its subject mater and supersedes all prior and
contemporancous negotintions, agreements and understandings of either or both parties in
conpection therewith,

18.  Govemning Law. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Apreerent
and of ity provisions shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Cavoling,

The undersigned have read the entire Agreement and accept the terms and conditions as

shown by iheir signatures below.



IX.A. - Page

ATTEST: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
By: By {SEAL)
Clerk to the Board of Commissionars Frank Henth, County Manager

YOUR BUSINESS NAME HERE

s\ e g Fod ol

YOUR BUSINFESS NAME HERE

aeney

SEAL)

Fhis instrument has been pre-audited in the manmer required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act,

Dy

Authority Finance Officer



Xl. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

() Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this $tate that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed sessjon is required:

(1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the Iaw of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

(2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

(3) To consult with an attomey employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
aftorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body 1o close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney emploved or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
Judicial action, mediatjon, arbitration, or administrative procedure, If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as 5001 as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of indusiries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

(3)  To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or Negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

(6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
praspective public officer or employee: ot to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

(7) To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct,

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

{¢) Calling a Closed Session, - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shail cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects 10 receive advice during the closed session.

(d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 8. 2. (1979, ¢. 635, 5. ; 1981, ¢. 831; 1985
(Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 509, s. 34;
1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2: 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIOQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

8E81-5EE

LZ6LE N "NICEYD
LSV An BGE AMM SN 0S1
Adaont

S80E-CBY

EEBLE O "NOINIOT
FEE X008 Od

BEIM ANCLE

SIoP-0EE

A0GLT ON TALD HI3avZz
EE¥ HOH Od

TdNZE 1 EODS

SIHIV LL'OLL

BEES-BEE

L0BLT ON "ALID HESBYZIS
A33HLS SIONYHd 80EL

DM ATAUAE TIEIMOAVS TS

LL1E-693I(BER)

ELLST ON ‘NIYINAOW XO¥ T8
OY0H YH3AY 015
ONIAZABENS SHICNNYS

IBLB-EREfS L¥1-BED
{ZELT ON NIAWYD
J33HLS 8 §EF
SH300Y VWO

SPO0-EZ00-1'8b¥00-C200- L

VIPOO-EZ00-L NOISIAIGENS NOILJIOXT

VRS LLILILS DUDLL B AL OADRV LTI VUL ALY AN SURL of FUMED SHOININGL

L 1OVHE

£E00-F300-F SIDNVIOHO AIAHNS AHIGNNOE

J8E£00-2900-9 ¥ HGE00-2500- =]

SdHOV 88'F 40 NOILLYNIGWOI3Y

1308Vd ONILSIXT 40 1yd

EP00-£200-1 NOLLYNIGWODTY

QZL00-8800% @ 2L00-5900-%

WO zouhdz%mEOUmm

SINFWANOCD

0L8/-6£3{252) POBLERY BZEOGEE
E0BLZ ON "ALID Hi38vzz ZEBLZ IN ‘NOANZOI 80B2Z TN “ALID HISEVETR
18103 OF A3V 5101 VOl JA0ES JVO %1 QYOH NOSNHOM S00Z
ONIATANNS AT TISVY NI IV HE'NAMONE 3 SITIVED
L8SL-LGE
6262-96E SELVLZE 8EELZ IN FTHASILYD
606.Z ON ‘ALID Hi38v2Z13 O8B4Z DN "HINAL 133HLS NIV LE1
E31S 1S HAFEVZIT 3 $0S VO 3ni NDIS ZOP 1104 rInvd
QFFH0 B WD N¥GHOF 3M39N3 ONILINSHOD NYmoe
1914-8EE ZE69-58€ 99ZE-19Z(25E)
6064Z ON ‘ALID HiZavzl33 Y¥ELZ ON ‘OO IN3H BYELZ ON MMVH ALLIY
L6E XO8 0d FAMG GOOMNOLLIDD 991 830! X08 0d
THEMOGON 1vd HEHITHNH ¢ FI38518
SN PR SO S NV NOUVHS ¥ NV3q |
AJAENS
X Lcoe-lev X ANV ITYINGETY
evrmmm e b ] N N33HO TTEVMINGY |
X LZ0Z-8Lv X dNOYD SNOWRWIL
foemmmen e | S311H3dOdd OMYOIS |
X 1Z08-8L-¥ X dNOUD SNOWWIL
....................................... e o DY G HLINND OV
X 120C-91¥ X NIANYd H4vial
STAVANY
ISR SO NSNS SUUAE E O SOSSR JHONYD ¥ ORva
X L80E-vl-¥ X NIANHd HHVIN
......................................................................................... HIAMYS D SInvT
X LE0C-Z1l-¥ X gE3M ANOL
..................... et e, DNOENE AHODIHD
X LEOC-£-¥ X dhHITINH T
........................................................................................ SO9IIN 3 NOUVHS
X LC0Z-5¥ X dNOHD SNOWINIL
ON/SIA ANG IAivd SSIHAGY JTLIL 1¥1d
TYAQHddY NI 2Lvd # ANOHd S.HOAIAHUNS YN S.HOAIAHNS

1iddY

ALNAOD SNVIMINOYI - BOT MIIATY LV id



Page 2

DHR-1

LRVITEE P

BBBI-GEE
LEGLT M NIGWYD

8ZE9-8E8
£0BLE N CALID HI38YZIE

OEOS-1E2HZSE) SO06LZ ON ‘ALID HAZBYZIE 3AHG ALID 1S3 5081 408D SO

QL0L-6LDESE}
BOBLE SN ALID HIIEYZR
AUNOD OF AZDVIN SLaL

¥OBL-ZEY
TEGLZ DN MOLN3GZ
OWOH FAOHD AY0 91

BEE0-GEE
BOELZ IM “ALID HISEYZ3
Gv0H NOSNHOr G002

A8y3 MBS AMAH SN 0Sl JITFHLS SIONYHES 8021
Adgons DRIATFAUNS TEMOEYI TS DMIATAMNS Ao MEAOIE Vi HI MMORE I STTIVHED
1gsEi-£58
QOOE-T8F LLFE-695{0ER) BESE-BES SELF-LEE BEBLE IN FTHASSIYD
ZEBLT ON "NOINIOS LEZBZ DN “NIVANGON X0V 60642 ON 'ALID HISEYZI3 0B6/Z N ‘HINAL 13348 NIvW LEL
1BE X008 Od {OVOH YMNIAAY OLS 1JES L2 HEZAVYZE 3 #05 OO InMid NDIS 20F HOL rinvd
HE3/A ANOL ONIAIAHNS SHIONAYS GITHT 7 WOW HYQUOr INISAT INILINSNOD NVIEOS
SLOF0EE gL 8-EEEISEFL-BEE ESit-BEE ZEB9-BEE SaTE-LoeizsD)
FOBLE ON AL HAZEYZNE LZBLT DN ‘NI D BOSLE ON AL H13avzRng FEELE DM 'OHOHAN GVELE DM HAAVH ALEIY
ZTP XO08 Od 133HLIS 8 §IT LSE XOB Od IAMA COOMNDLICD 29t 8301 X08 Od
FEAEL 11038 SHADOH Wb e T3 ODNE tyg HEHITRWH THESSH
S i B = <
..................................... SLO1yveLooieooT, | oo TN TIOBMIN VL
20 NOSIAIZENS X LeQe-Le-¥ X HEHATHWH T
S1NAWINOD ON/SFA | inQ31va ssaHAaGY 1LIL 1v1d
IVACHAdY | NIZLvA | # 3NOHd S,HOAIAYNS JNYN S, HOAJAHAS

Tddv

ALNACD SNYIRINOYE - DOT MIIAIY 1V g



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

4/2771202]

Pergquimans County Board of Commissioners:

The Board of Equalization and Revue will convene during the Commissioner’s meeting in May.
| have no appointments for anyone to be heard at this time.

The expected adjournment date for the Board of Equalization and Revue is June 7, 2021.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



: Post Office Box 7

DHR-2 - Page 2

107 N. Front Street Phone :( 252) 426-7010

Fax: (252) 426-3624
Hertford, NC 27044

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-April 2021

GARNISHMENTS: $6,690.07

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $21,154.90

DEBT SETOFFS: $1,487.00




Page 1

DHR-3

lov'szs'eze’ss |

00 L5Ee5S 00°57E'85% 00 Sv£ 0588 oo zorTervs |
GO TLZ6EL 0055 S6v8az 912575

00 TZa6vT 00SE LZeaet
80105212 106217
0ESTERT Go0RE =TI

00 ¥RLIZY SItie Togeoet BE100¢
CO'STELED 00000% SIELEL

000007 Toogz

DU ZPLTEZE ZhiTEeE
| T0ZEE SOE [ozs 9i¥iZ |

00" L% m £b Teay

00€ B ) I

00E 3 i

BoE ) 1 z

DB'EL m iz g%

a08s z 8 o

o0aT z 5 ot

0569 z g 55

301551 SLwHad TN ) [ adodrusn | NNGD
WLOL

Buns ‘AR ﬁmw_n_ﬂm M YsIew ‘gay ﬁm_.I 335 ‘AON 10

AINSHS

VTVA TV LOE GRYHD
IMIVA IO

H3IHIO 'H

SAWOH 8YINQoN D
SAMCH ING0N "5
SNIQTING AHO055320Y 3
DNAIGoWIY g
SNOHQGY 3
THFISHIWINGD M3 -2
TFLENAGISIH M3IN Y

NOLLMHLISNGS 40 3MvA
QIWHOLHId SNOULI2dSNE S0 #

GI12INN0D 5334

GAASST SLINEIE 40 H¥I9NAN TYLOL
CANSS! BIHLO/FUH 40

Q3NS5 SLIAY3d STNCH FISOW 40 #
QSSE SLIWHId NOLLYINSNI 40 8
GINSSI SLINEAL TYHISIA 0 H
GINSSI SLINEIL TYINYHIAN 30 8
A3MS5E SLNYId DNIENTS 30 #
QINSS| SLIAYTA SNKRING 40 #

LHOd3Y SHOLIIGSNI DNIGNE ATUILIVAD T2

Wi
IHA

‘T4



Page 1

DHR-4 -

T I I AT I I I T %3 - LT T T B e = Lol F A 5T T L I g 3 I F I 1 eIt %
] E
TIThTEn|
1
1
1i
=&,
T
[ DOETEE A a3
DITFLI
i £ SIRGAL
ISrams &
¥ DIREET ¥ Gacoual 3
| w SFRALY H TS 5
5 [ moes &
] L i ooeadE § MY 5
e
1] O
Lo T N Y I
]
[E]y [
LG §
S [ al ARSIy HELA, BIREH Lermay By [l 0, Jirdee. AHM Ay ML Fregan ] LR [l L] [, ] Ay
FHLG AW BT LU ST 3 e B == FRLEETE SUCLEY T e e




Page 2

DHR-4

PR 5 gz25 ] 03 vl 0E6S 3 g51s LE gg8s £} 931'es [ Pl ES TLOL
[i%3
it FEOZIGRIF
03 LEDEMEF
0% LZOEMRE
ag VEORHLETE
cs LZeEmEy
iz 1E02isTr
03 12O
0% 1202I5EF
a3 Eelefoall
TR 1 053 ! 5% z oses F SoLY ESDE Ly
0548 E GFGS i RIS LEDEAIZ
555 i [ LEOTIE LAY
3 LEBEIREY
b3 LEOZiA LIF
088 3 g% i1Zhzrally
[ I GZLE Fi azlg EEOIGLE
Z095 3 S 1 5% z L8PS LZDEV L
angs £ 2913 T 0825 1 5518 LZOBE LI
GEEE z 2035 [ (LS g Qlrs z [sHE] LEOTEET
o8 1202LE
o% 120G LF
BDL 1S 0Lg E I 3 a5s i 038 1 0ES ! £06% LZAEIEY
555 L cog LEGEEE
RS © SITE 1202
¥ard 1 FEES E oEES ooy
SGES o3 z gg1g E g5 L ngs L20ZI5
it LE0E T
0% LZgzEry
i3 L\EDZfER
I 1 563 E =5 1E0EILP
RETEEGYEE N R ¥l # 3INCH & EFGTRER ¥ CIEETE R # STTER] # SLINEad # A TER T Ta]
TIEOL ILVIS IRECW IYSINYHITN MOILYINSN SHITWT Id oinEa amMaing

ASOYS SE FILNALR BU) 1 PUR S2Yep 215 w0 JUoesodap s A0 s 4 pisodan A aza Ha e spury TR el PasEoal | LIGE Tady BUbms 1ou wodss o s |

B0y SOMFRUL
'SRLSSRILSTS JO faECg
TE0T AV meq
EH04FY TNDISH0
ALNNOD SHYMNINDYId




DHR-5 - Page 1

Case Detall Report

4/1/2021 - 4/27/2021

e D o I
4/5/20211249 Solid Waste  |Solid Waste  {Closed Erle Soleshes
DOGWOOD
DR

Total Records: 1

a/2772021

Page: 1 of 1



DHR-5 -

Case Activity Report

4/1/2021 - 4/27]2021

4/26/2021 1034 SNUG  {Solid Solid Inspection Property
HARBOR RD [Waste/AMH  |Waste/AMH cleaned up by
| SHPOA. No
longer & solid
waste issue,
will still
monitor as an
AMH
4/26/2021 64{249 Solid Waste  |Solid Waste |Inspection  |Property has
DOGWOOD been cleaned
DR Up
4/20/2021 8]762 Nuisance Nuisance Inspection No new junk
WOODVILLE |Vehicle Vehicle vehicles have
RD been brought
in,
4/15/2021 49]136 RED Unauthorized {Unauthorized |Inspection  {Inspected
MAPLE AVE  ljunkyard junkyard property,
Appears some
vehicles have
heen
removed. Wil
continue fo
monitor
4/13/2021 611113 OLD US  {junk vehicles {3 junk Inspection  |No change
17 RD vehicles in after letter
front yard sent, vehicles
stifl in yard
4/8{202) 16(114 POPLAR |Nuisance nuisance not {Inspection  {Vehicles
CIR Junk Vehicles |tagged three continue to
#53 vehicles & be moved
trash plied up around, no
in back of clear
truck violations at
this time

Page: 1 of 2

Page 2




DHR-5 - Page 3

472021 644249 Solid Waste [Solid Waste |Inspection  |Found items
DOGWOOD in yard as
DR described,
Spoke with
property
owner and
advised them
to remove
items ASAP.

Total Records: 7 Af27 12021

Page: 20f 2



'Jic?ﬁﬁﬂ\ﬂcﬁ

DHR-6

Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q. Box 583 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update — March 2021

Call Volume by Department ~March 2021
Department iﬂ;s Department i::is

811 CALLS RECEIVED 289 | NC State Highway Patrol 55
Belvidere Fire Dept. 10 | NC Wildlife
Bethe! Fire Dept. 5 Nightingale
Chowan EMS 0 Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 9 Perg, Dept. of Social Services
Eustcare 0 Perg. Emergency Management 12
Gates EMS 0 Perg. EMS 231 |
Hertford Fire Dept. 17 | Perq. Fire Marshal 2
Hertford Police Dept. 204 | Perq. Sheriff’s Office 749
Hertford Public Works s Perg. Waoter Department 1
Inter-County Fire Dept. 19 | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
Magistrate 58 Winfall Fire Dept. 10
NC Dept. of Transportation Winfalf Police Dept.
NC Forestry Winfall Public Works
NC Probation

Welcome

Fantasia Corprew - Non-Certified Part Time Telecommunicator

Congratulations

Na'Kindra Downing - Successfully completed the Sheriff's Standards Telecommunicator Course

Billy Tutwiler ~ EMS Shift Supervisor and Volunteer Firefighter for Winfall Fire Department — Obtained his NC
Firefighter 1 and 2 Certification along with his NC HazMat Operations Certification

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 2

April Birthdays &
Lisa Whidbee - April 1%
Jared Turner — April 7b

Jerry Newell — April 10
Amy Bojo — Aprit 11

John vonRosenberg ~ April 19t
James Davenport - April 20t

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
« Eastern Healthcare Praparedness Coalition Meeting - March 1, 2021
»  COVID-18 Vaccination Clinic Presentation for Hertford Rotary Club — Mareh 2, 2021
e Meeting with Trillium ~ March 2, 2021
*  NCDHHS COVID-19 Healthcare Coalition Meeting — March 3, 2021
© First and Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic - March 4, 2021
« PALS Class — March 5, 2021
¢ NC Severe Weather Awareness Week - March 7 — 14, 2021
* FEastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Meeting — March 8, 2021
» Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic - March g, 2021
* First and Second Dose COVID-18 Vaccination Clinic ~ March 10, 2021
» Statewide Tornado Drill - March 10, 2021
* American Red Cross Virtual Open House — March 10, 2021
*+ Albemarle Work Group Meeting ~ March 11, 2021
+ First and Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic — March 16, 2021
* Sentara Albemarle ED and EMS Meeting - March 16, 2021
+ First and Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinie — March 17, 2021
»
»
L ]
L 2
.
L ]
»
]
-
#*

EMS Admin Team Meeting ~ March 19, 2021

tastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Meeting —~ March 22, 2021
Continuing Medical Education — March 22, 2021

MSAG Webinar - March 24, 2021

NC Association of EMS Administrators - March 24, 2021

First and Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic — March 24, 2021
2022 Public Safety Answering Point Grant Workshop - March 25, 2021
COVID-13 EMS, Public Health, and Hospitals Monthly Coordination Call - March 25, 2021
Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Meaeating — March 29, 2021
Orion Damage Assessment Training — March 29, 2021

CPR instructor Workshop Training ~ March 30, 2021

RACE-CARS Meeting — March 30, 2021

Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic — March 31, 2021

ES Admin Team Meeting ~ March 31, 2021

It has been a year since Emergency Services Staff began participating in calls regarding COVID-19 and
the impacts it could have on our community. The Emergency Operations Center was activated on
March 16, 2020, and remains engaged with local, state, and federal officials, We continue to perform
Antigen testing for staff which is a measure we have taken to ensure we have public safety
personnel available 24/7/365 to respond to the needs of the community. To date, 4,137 first
dose and 3,228 second dose COVID-19 vaccinations have been administerad in Perguimans
County.

Emergency Services Update 2



DHR-6 - Page 3

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT)

Albemarle Plantation CERT, Deep Cresk CERT, and the Shores at Lands End CERT continue to be an
invaluable resource for the COVID Vaccination Clinics. These volunteer members can be found helping
with vaccination preparation, the preregistration process, and post vaccination monitoring, as weil as
anything else that is needed,

endmg Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Multipie ARHS Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinics

Continuity of Operations Plan/Continuity of Government Plan funded through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant-Supplernental - Completion anticipated Early 2021

Mini Sheltering Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program — April 9, 2021
Perquimans County Schools Tabietop and Full-Seate Reunification Drills ~ April and May 2021
Coast Guard Boom Deployment Exercise - April 30, 2027

Crop Duster/Transportation Hazmat Response Workshop and Full-Scale Exercise funded through the
Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant ~ May 25, 2021 and June 9, 2021
Hurricane/Tomado Tabletop and Full-Scale Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant
Program = June &, 2027 and June 30, 2021

Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program — Winter 2021
Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program — Spring 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

Emergency Services Update

Birthday Shout Out to staff with March Birthdays — March 1, 2021

National Severe Weather Prepareness Week Post - March 1-5, 2021

NCDOT along with McLean Contracting announce $-Bridge Closure — March 1, 2021
NCDOT along with McLean Contracting announce S-Bridge Closure — March 4, 2021
American Red Cross Virtual Open House —~ March 8, 2021

COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic Announcement ~ March 8, 2021

Reminder of COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic - March 9, 2021

Statewide Tornado Drilt — March 10, 2021

Press Release ~ Multiple Fire Calls ~ March 11, 2021

Spring Forward - March 13, 2021

COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic Announcement — March 16, 2021

Severe Weather Briefings from the National Weather Service — March 17 — 19, 2021
Qne Year COVID Anniversary - March 19, 2021

COVID-19 Vaccipation Clinic Announcement — March 22, 2021

The Shores at Lands End CERT Awarded AARP Grant — March 22, 2021

Preparing Makes Sense for Pet Owners — March 23, 2021

American Diabetes Association Alert Day — March 23, 2021

Shared Road Closure Post from Belvidere-Chappell Hill Fire Department - March 25, 2021
Epilepsy Awareness Day — March 26, 2021

Bethel Baptist Women on Mission and Captain Bob's honor ES Staff with complimentary breakfast -
March 26, 2021

Potential of Severe Weather — March 27, 2021

Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic Announcement - March 30, 2021



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

EMERGENCY |

Dy

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (262) 426-3306 Fax

- ™ - - - ay R Ly UL T i 8 L 7 I U e B Ay i

EMS Peer Review Committee
Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2020 — 5:00 pm

Those attending: Dr. Wilson, Jonathan Nixon, Jim Grosjean, Krystal Agoste, Caitlyn Colson, Julle Solesbes, Frank Heath,
and Elaine Grosjean

The meeting was called to order by Jonathan Nixon at 5:00 pm,
The minutes from the July 30, 2020 meeting were approved motioned by Frank Heath and 2n® by Krystal Agosta,
The following reports were made:

Dr Wilson - Medical Director
*  Nothing new to report, things are going smooth from his respactive.

Frank Heath — County Manager
« Nothing to report

Julie Solesbes - Rescue Squad
« Parnership with FEDEX and donating items (Damaged packages, food, toilet paper) able to push iterns ouf to
any needs in the community due to Rescue Squad being non-profit. Able to set up a donation management
pragram,
«  Able to provide multiple rasldents with item relief during COVID

Jim Grosjean - Compliance Officer -

» 837 calls for this quarter

* Increase in calls from the last 90 days compared to last year

« Calls over 3 minutes: 7 calls

o Numerous 37 call, 4% calls, 5% calls, Mutual aid, and radio operator error contributed

Shoot times averaging 112
Average scene time around 20 minutes
Temperature checks stifl on-geing at the courthouse
Tropical storm Isais
QA calls and coaching forms actlve
No new hires or advancements
1 person remavad from the EMS roster
1 fulltime MES employee resigned and moved to par-time, job announcement out for fuitime
employment
Assigned letter to part time employees not meating their monthly requirerments
Several part time employees in AEMT through COA

0 5 0 O 0 0 0

O O



CR-1 - Page 2

Krystal Agosto ~ 911 Training Officer/Shift Supervisor -

L 3

EMD compiliance - staying constant with high compliance at 79%, out of 75 cases
o &% calls high compliant
w10 calls complisnt
o 4 calls partial compliant
o (0 calls low complaint
o 2 calt non-compliant
Case entry for EMD seems to be the issues, showing minor devlations which add up
2021 QA for EMD will be updated using Eventide Software. Able to build questions for law, fire and EMS to geta
better picture for every discipline
1 new hire completely certified
3 additional TC's this month
Virtual DG training scheduled for November 171, 18" and 1g%
Sheriff Standards through COA in December/January
TED EMD Training

Caitiyn Colson — EMS Training OFicer/Shift Supervisor —

»

No EMS renewals
Trainings active for this quarter
¢ Stroke, Bundle Branch Blocks, CPR, PALS, and Sepsis
88% success rate on airway, 100% with BIAD
Increase in IV success rates
Extended scene time showed increase due to call with 2 patients for mutual aid in Gates County
No medication errors
No high risks procedures
No STEM! patients
100% on FSBS for stroke patients

Jonathan Nixon - Emergency Services Director
-

L]
L]
L]
L
[ ]
&
L]
L]
»

Update on COVID cases in the county
o 13 active cases, 218 recoverad, 1 death
Spoke on the upcoming exercises the rest of 2020 and into 2021 {see helow)
EMPG Grant - $20,000 in funding. Using for HAZMAT, Active Shooter, Mini Shelter, and Water Rescue
911 Simulator device was approved with Chowan Hospital
911 Console equipment, application for $5,000,000
PORT continues. Seeking approval for new S0G
Considering Duke Endowment Grant in 2021
Narcan Pllot Prograr is active
Ketamine has been approved as an optional program; Perquimans will continue. New reporting requirements
EMS were pregsent at the schools for initial screenings on opening day

R e [g ynunity Praparedness Activities
PCHE Graduation — Friday, July 31, 2020 — 5:30pm
Vidant Community Benefit Grant to be awarded for the purchase of 2 811 Simulator Device - August 2020

811 Center Phane Migration to ESiNet - August 28, 2020

Continuity of Operations Pian/Continuity of Government Plan being compiled now — compietion anticipated by
October 2020,

Water Search and Rescue Exercise funded through the Homefand Security Grant Program — Tabletop Exercise
Septernber 3, 2020 and Functional Exercise October 8, 2020

Chowan-Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee awarded Exercise Grant through the Hazardous
Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program — Qctober/November 2020

2



CR-1 - Page 3

Active Shooter Exgrcise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Spring/Summer 2024
Shelter Minl-Exercise — Cancelled in 2020 due to COVID ~ Reschaduled Spring 2021
EMD Training — hosted by COA - August 17-18, 2020
Awarded Grants Pending ($64,072):
o 2018 EMPG - EM Ops $20,625
2019 HMEP - HazMat Response Exercise {Chowan/Perquimans LEPC) $10,000
2018 HSGF #1 - Active Shooter $10,000
2019 HEGP #2 - Water Rescue Exercise $11,000
EMPG-8 -~ COOP/COG and Vulnerable Fopulation $68,347
2020 VCH Foundation - 911 Simulator Device $4,100
2020 LEPG Tier )l - LERC Ops $2,000
cations Pending ($6,103,179):
AFG 2019 — Dual Band Radios for EMS and 6 Eira Depts, $1,000,000
811 PSAP Grant - Upgraded 911 Console Equipment and Towers $4,944,145
AFG-8 ~ PPE Equipment and Supplies $83 884
2020 EMPG — EM Ops $20,625
2020 HSGP #1 — Confined Space Awareness and Stabilization %9,875
2020 HSGP #2 -~ COQP $12,000
2020 HSGP #3 - DAWG EOC Qverhead Team Functional Exercise $9,550
2020 HMEP — LERC Transportation Exercise 18,000

D0 000

+ Appl

0090200000

New Business
«  Community Paramedic SOG
» Updated Rehab 506G
o Motiort by Frank Heath to approve the new SOG, and changes to Rehab SOG, 2 by Julie Solesbes

Quality Assurance ~ 4th quarter topics will be Patient Refusals,

Additlonal Comments / Concerns
Next Meeting Schedule — January 21 2021, starting at 17.00.

Adjournment — There being no further business a motion to dismiss was made and 2™ by, until the next appointed
meeting which is scheduled for January 21, 2021 at 5:00 I

Respectfully Submitted by Caitlyn Colson, EMS Training Officer and Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director,



